Newspapar Lists (sme Regeets)

NeNDR
PUBLIC INFORMATION AND HEARING MEETING INFORMATION

URNRD, IMPERIAL, NEBRASKA
Meeting location, assuming the 9:00 AM, MDT, June 24, 2003 time remains the schedule

Audltorlum Chase County High School, 520 E. 9th Imperial, NE
Parking on the south side of the building, off 9th Street

NEWSPAPERS TO NOTIFY - We,

if you want it in all three papérs tell them when you send it.

308 882 4453 phone
308 882 5167, fax
P.O. Box 727
- Imperial, NE 69033

Advertisement deadlines:
Monday Noon to make the Grant and Wauneta papers or
Noon Tuesday for the Imperial paper
For the week you want the first ad to appear.

Benkelman Post
308 423 2337, phone %
308 423 5555, fax
i P.O. Box 800

%.Benkelman, NE 6

- Advertisement deadline:
The Saturday morning before the week you want the first ad to appear.
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Mlke Thompson

From: Dan Smith [dsmlth@mrnrd org]
Sent: Monday, May 12, 2003 2:05 PM
To: Mike Thompson

Subject: Newpapers

Mike,

| was to let you know what newspapers have coverage in our district. They are:

“North Platte Telegraph \p 368 r%)vo( 3,\(1%

521 N. Chestnut
North Platte NE, 69101

POor 1208 V) G168

N McCook NE 69001

PO Box 278
Trenton NE 69044

Hitchcock Courify News (Weekly - Wednesday) ?76%/3‘5‘46}7\0

PO Box 7
Hayes Center NE 69032

/ Hayes Center Times-Republican (Weekly - Thursday) %/—9,% v&é

The Hi-Line Enterprise eekly - Thursd /\/6\9\\0
P oy orpree (Weekdy-Thursday) gty %4 |
Curtis NE 69025

We use the Gazette and the Telegraph. Both are dailies. Let me know |f you need
anything else.

Dan Smith, Manager :

Middle Republican Natural Resources District

1-800-873-5613  308-367-4281

dsmith@mrnrd.org

www.mrnrd.org

5/19/2003
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